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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFG) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly regisiered wuth the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $1 25.00 registration fee.

All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being

made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon writlen request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The State of West Virginia is exempt frorvi federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse suich taxes.
The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written nofice to the seffer,

The taws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Conlract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual writlen
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contracter files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
nulf and void, and terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp/hwww. state wvy.usfadmin/purchaseivre/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity {45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor,

L

_ INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.
SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be

clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and {iterature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations 1o specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form.
Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.0.B. destination unless aliernate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev, 8/25/07
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LICENSE. APPLICATIONS FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE MAY BE
MADE BY CONTACTING THE| WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR
CAPITOL COMPILEX, BUILDJING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV

25305, TELEPHONEj: (30/4) 558-7890.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-11 REQUIRES ANY
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EAGLE EXCAVATING INC
PC BOX 218
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05/29/2008
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CONSTRUCTION PROJECT ADDENDA FOR STATE| AGENCIES:

(1) THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL PREPARE THE ADDENDUM
AND A LIST OF ALL| PART|IES THAT HAVE PROCURED DRAWINGS
AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR| THE PROJECT. THE ADDENDUM

AND LIST SHALL BE FORWARDED TO THE BUYER IN THE STATE
PURCHASING DIVISION. |THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL ALSD
SEND A COPY OF THE ADDENDUM TD THE STATE AGENCY FOR
WHICH THE CONTRACT IS |ISSUED.

(23 THE BUYER SHALL SEND THE ADDENDUM TO ALL
INTERESTED PARTIES AND|, IF NECESSARY, EXTEND THE BID
OPENING DATE|. ANY ADDENDUM SHOULD BE RECEIVED BY THE
BUYER WITHIN FOURTEEN |(14) DAYS PRIOR [TO THE BID
OPENING DATE|.

(3) ALL ADDENDA SHOULD BE FORMALLY ACKNOWLEDGED BY ALL
BIDDERS AND! SUBMITTED TO THE STATE PURCHASING
DIVISION. THE | SAME, RULES AND RE[GULATIONS

THAT APPLY | TO [THE [ORIGINAL BIDDING DOCUMENT

SHALL ALSO APPLY {TO AN ADDENDUM DOCUMENT. THE ONLY
EXCEPTION MAY BE FOR AN ADDENDUM THAT /IS ISSUED FOR THE
SOLE PURPOSE| OF CHANGING A BID OPENING TIME AND/OR
DATE .

REV. 11/96
EXHIBIT 10

DEPLGIGT ...t veinsnnnnnns
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
ADDENDUM(S) |AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSAR)Y REVISIONS TO
MY PROPOSAL, PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATION, ETC.

Nk 9 3704378~ - 2¥-08
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2.)

3.)

4)

5)

6.)

7)

8.)

9.)

Page 1 0of 3
Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Meeting e £
For DEP 14149
VMS, Ltd. Permit # S-1045-87

3

Bid Item #16.0 Pond Cleaning and Modification has been changed to a NO BID ITEM. Do not
put any money on this bid item. The Pond Cleaning is addressed on Bid Item #17.0, and the
Pond Modification is addressed on Bid Item #21.0.

Is this all on one land owner?
Yes. (Owner name is Jack Trickett.)

Do you have liner material on the ditch area (in reference to inlet and exit troughs of the
aerobic wetland and the manganese removal bed)?
Yes, we are lining the inlet and outlet troughs only, not the whole bed or pond.

Do the skimmer boards have liners attached?
No, but the over and under baffles in the manganese removal bed do have liner material

attached.

o P R PR

Q. Is all of the limestone high calcium (>85%) or just the stone in the manganese removal bed?

A. Just the limestone in the manganese removal bed. Clarification: The limestone size listed as
#57 (17 ~ 1 2”) on Bid Item #20 and Bid Item #24 should say 1’ ~ 1 14" size.

Q. On the access road upgrade, you talk about the 6 inches of stone paying by the ton, does the 3
inch layer covered on everything?

A. Yes, the 3 inches of crusher run limestone is for the entire road upgrade.

Q. On page 57 (Site #1 map), how are all of the ditches paid for?

A. Those shall be V-Ditches and will be paid for per linear feet installed (Bid Item #10.0).

Q. Will the rock in the V-Ditch be regular limestone, or the high calcium limestone?

A. Regular limestone, not high calcium limestone.

Q. What about a mandatory drug testing program for the contractors to be effective by July 1,
20087

A. Purchasing will have revised Purchasing Affidavits and revised Terms & Conditions on the

back of our Request For Quotations and Purchase Order forms out for use on July 1, 2008.
Signing a bid and/or the affidavit after that date will certify the vendor is in compliance with
the requirements of the new State law. We will require all construction contracts issued on
or after 07/01 have the revised Purchasing Affidavit on file in order to award. Purchasing
will request a revised affidavit be signed when they send the request for bonds, insurance,
etc., in this particular situation and all other similar projects advertised prior to 07/01 but
opened and awarded after 07/01. (From Chuck Bowman)

 f
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Do we have to clean out the old pond, and backfill it, and put the new treatment cells there?
Yes, the pond must cleaned out to a solid bottom to reconstruct new embankments and
berms. We have separate bid items for water treatment, pond cleaning, and pond

modification.

Where does the manganese bed lay, where is the four corners of it?
Where ever you can fit the bed here at the best location, we have given you the dimensions,
and we must have gravity flow from one unit to the next as laid out on the site map for Site

#1.

Is there a place around here (Site#1) that we can find a borrow area and a disposal site?

We would like to use the area where the Aerobic Wetland will be constructed for a borrow
area, since that area needs to be lowered. Possible pond cleaning disposal sites may be
selected around the old pond location.

Q. Is there a compaction spec. on the material that goes in here to reconfigure this (pond site

#1)?

A. We did not go with a standard Proctor test, but if you read in the Embankment Construction

Q.

A.

R PO PO B0

> o

Q.

A.

of the ponds, we want material to be put in certain lifts (page 24 Bid Item#21.0)

Do we have to worry about clearing land around the pond (site 1) and being on another

property owner? '

We are not certain where the property owner markers are around the pond (site 1). We will
define the construction limits during construction.

. Do you think we will find suitable material to build the new pond with?
. Yes, we think so.

. What will we do with the pond cleanings (site 2)?

Dispose of them on site 2 as close to the pond as possible.

. Can all three sites be worked at the same time?

Yes.

The diversion ditches, are we putting stone back in them, or are we just reshaping them to
drain properly?

Some contour ditches shown on the site map are not going to be re-worked, only the ditches
on the site map with bold black atrows and lines will be rock lined and paid for under the V-

Ditch bid item.

. How much time do you think it is going to take from the bid date to the Notice to Proceed?

Six to eight weeks. Once the Purchase Order is issued by Purchasing Division, DEP will
issue the Notice to Proceed within ten days.

The sludge cell (site 3) top dimensions that you give, are you going to have freeboard on it as
well?
Yes, two feet minimum.

.‘r‘ .
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On the road construdtion, are they going to cut the brush back?
Yes, clearing a thirty feet wide right of way on the roads is included.

Is the 150 feet of seep collector to be installed on the bank where the seeps are on the surface?
Yes, and we have a detail drawing on page 67 Seep Conveyance #3.

On the 40 acres of seed, where is it all at?
We plan to use it all, we have spot bare areas to cover, and around all three sites.

. You have 15 tons/acre of lime at 85% purity, is that correct?

Yes, that is correct. We also use what was required in the original permit.

. In the studge cell (site 3), are you just putting one pipe in it?

Yes, in one end.

. Are you going to require pea-gravel or can you use small sandstone (sludge cell underdrain)?

You can also use small size sandstone or pea-gravel as long as you meet the size requirement.

. 'What is the depth on this pond (site 3) when we get done?

Clean existing pond to a minimum depth of 8§ feet with 2 feet of freeboard.

. How far below the pond can we put pond cleanings (site 3)7

You are working in a limited area, due to some wet areas currently draining water.

. Can we put the road somewhere else?

No, lets bid this as we have planned it.

. Is this water bad now (site 3 pond)?

Yes, on page 26 Bid Item #27.0 Water Treatment, there is a table of average water quality. At
times this water drops below 6 pH.

Where is the material come from to build the embankment in the pond (site 3)?
Use material from the bank excavation for the road, and material from the sludge cell

construction.

. Do we clean around the perimeter of the pond as well (pond 4)?

No, we will only clean sediment out of pond inlet and install ditches. We will do some
revegetation which is covered with the 40 acres in the Revegetation bid items.

b
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RFQ No, DEP14147
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA .. VPR
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No confract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or
any of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or
a related party fo the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owed is an amount greater than
one thousand dollars in the aggregate

DEFINITIONS:

“‘Debt’ means any assessment, premium, penaity, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any
of its political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted
workers' compensation premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be
paid to the state or any of its political subdivisions, inciuding any interest or additional penailties accrued
iherson.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company or any other form
or business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions. “Political subdivision”
means any county commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a
county or municipality; any separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or
municipalities, as permitted by law; or any public body charged by law with the performance of a government
function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one or more counties or municipalities. “Related party” means
a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company or any other form
or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or
contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest with the vendor so that the
party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other consideration from
performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent of the
total contract amount.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax
administered pursuant to chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or
environmental fee or assessment and the matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered info a
payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not in default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local
laws and requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West
Virginia Secretary of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Depariment, West Virginia Insurance Commission,
or any other state agencies or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all necessary
releases to obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in
good standing with the above entities.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any
such personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the
individual who is the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made
pursuant to the agency's policies, procedures and rules. Vendors should visit www.state.wv.usfadmin/
purchase/privacy for the Notice of Agency Confidentiality Policies.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), it is hereby ceriified that the vendor
acknowledges the information in this said affidavit and are in compliance with the requirements as stated.

Vendor's Name: £, A Gl EXCAVATION L AJE

e ) -
Authorized Signature: 42225’__2& 53 Sﬁﬁﬂéé;ﬂﬂ Date: 7 21Y-6€

Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 06/15/07)




Agency
REQ.P.O# DEP 14147

BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, Eagle Excavation, Inc.
of Kenna WY , as Principal, and Ohio Farmers Insurance Company

of Westfield Center  ,OH , & corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of ___
OH with its principal office in the City of Westfield Center , a5 Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the State
of West Virginia, as Obligee, in the penal sum ofFive Percent of Amount Bid __ ($ 5% } for the payment of which,
well and truly to be made, we joinlly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns.

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the
Department of Administration a certain bid or proposal, attached hereto and made a part hereof, {o enter into a contract in writing for
DEP 14147 - VMS, LTD - According io Plans & Specifications

NOW THEREFORE,

{a) | said bid shall be rejected, or

{b) If said bid shall be accepied and the Principal shall enter into a contract in accordance with the bid or proposal attached
hereto and shall furnish any other bonds and insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shall in all other respects perform the
agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise this obligation shall remain in full
force and effect. it is expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shail be in no
way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such bid, and said Surety does hereby

waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Principal and Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations
have caused their corporate seals to be affixed hereunto and these presents to be signed by their proper officers, this
24th day of July , 2008 |

Eagle Excavation, Inc.

Principal Corporate Seal
{Name of Principal)

By o NF 2 b4
(Must be President or
Viee President)

Mieke D. Freshour President

{Title)

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company
{Nama of Surety)

Surely Corporate Seal

By: -
Gregory T. Gordon, WV Resident Age%torﬁ%in-?ﬁcﬁ

IMPORTANT — Surety executing bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to transact surety insurance. Corporate seals must be affixed,
and a power of attorney must be attached.



POWER # AND ISSUED PRIOR TO 08/27/07, FOR ANY PERSON OR PERSONS NAMED BELOW.
: POWER NO. 4752152 05 _

General : o
Power | Westfield Insurance Co.
of Attorney Westfield National Insurance Co,

-‘Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

CERTIFIED COPY Westfield Center, Ohio

Know All Men by These Presents, That WESTFELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPAMY and GHIO
FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, corporations, hereinafler referred to individually as a "Company” and collectively as “Companies,” duly
organtzed and existing under the laws of the State of Ohlo, and having its principal office In Westfield Center, Medina County, Chla, do by these
presants maks, constitLie and appolint :

LARRY D, KERR, GREGORY T, GORDON, PATRICIA A, FINCKE, STEDHEN B, STOGDEN, PATRICIA A. MOYE, ALLAN L. MC
VEY, KIMBERLY J. WILIKINSON, JOINTLY OR SEVERALLY :

of CHARLESTON and State of WV ils true and jawiul Attorney(s)-In-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in Its name,

place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and delfver any and ail bonds, recognlzances, undertakings, or other instruments or contracts of
SSrBtyshps - - e e e el e e T T LT MACIREE RIS B

LIMITATION: THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY CANNOT BE USED TO EXECUTE NOTE GUARANTEE, MORTGAGE DEFICIENCY, MORTGAGE
GUARANTEE, OR BANK DEBQSITORY BONDS. ’

and to bind any of the Companies thersby as fuily and 10 the same extert as If such bonds were signed by the President, sealed with the corporate
seal of the applicable Company and duly attested by i{s Secretary, hereby ratlfying and conflrming all that the sald Attorney(s)-in-Fact may do in
the premises. Said appalntmant Is mads under and by authority of the foliowing resciution adopted by the Board of Directors of aach of the
WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIGNAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY:

“Be It Resoived, that thc; Prasident, any Senior Executive, any Seoratary or any Fldelity & Surety Opsrations Executlye or other Exacutive shatt
be and Is hereby vested with nill power and authority to appoint any one or more sultable parsons as Atforney(s)-in-Fact ta reprasent and act for
and on behalf of the Company subject to the followlng pravisions: )

The Attorney-in-Fact. may be glven full power and authority for and In the name of and on behalf of the Company, to axecuts, acknowledge and
dstiver, any and ali bonds, recognizances, coniracts, agreements of indemnity and other canditional or obiigatary undertaklngs ang any and all
notfees and documents canceling or terminating the Company’s Habltity thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any sueh
Aftorney-tn-Fact shall be as binding upon the Company as if signed by the President and sealad and attested by the Carporate Secretary.”

"Be It Further Resolved, that the signature of any such designated person and the seal of the Company heratofare or hereatter affixed to any
power of attarney or any certificate relating thereto by tacsimile, and any power of attornay or certificate bearlng facsimile signatures or facsimile
seai shall be valld and binding upon the Company with respact to any bond or undertaking to which it Is attached.” (Each adapted at a mesting
held on February §, 2000}, :

in Witness Whereof, WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INBURANCE COMPANY and OHID FARMERS INSURANCE
CSM PA;IY hz;\veirj cgtég?d these presents to be signed by thelr Senlor Exscutive and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed this 27th day of
AUGUS 0., . . :

...uum..,, ROU T LLIFFI WIS

Corporata  pwalldg ™, °  ~OONAL o, ‘ USRS, WESTFIELD INSURANCE GOMPANY
el o S S 4’@% @5“%‘% WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
fw7 B3 S g% S MIRTERs, 23 OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY
i SEAL 5} {5/ sEAL 3§ S g - -
W e ARE WD 8 1B 1Baa & ‘ )
"'%‘. .\“n.m"“ ,u"“‘* —_‘;7 “'u. .-"'- :‘3 % ¥ "'--:?.-"".b' 4-“5 ) '
State of Ohio . e RO e oo™ By:
County of Medina $8.:  Richard L. Kinnaird, Jr., Senior Executive

On this 27th  day of AUBUST  AD, 2007 , before ma personally cams Richard L. Kinnaird, Jr. to me known, who, being by me duly
sworn, did depose and say, that he resides in Medina, Ohio; that he is Senior Exacutive of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTEIELD
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, the companies described in and whilch exacuted the above
Instrument; that he knows the seals of sald Companies; that the seals alfixed o sald instrument are such corporate seals; that they wers so affixed
by order of the Boards of Directors of said Companies; and that he signed his name therato by lika order,

Notarial Ny,

Seal a“"g\AL o,
atTiere,
Aftbyed A TN
725K
frr

: o Willlam J[. Kahelin, Agbrney at Law, Notary Public
State of Ohlo PRk - [s] - My Commission Does Not Expire [Ssc. 147.03 Ohlo Revised Code)
* County af Medina 850 %, AR e ‘

"..". r £ orF 0.“\\'

o b
RUIPRTEY

1, Frank A. Carrine, Secretary of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS -
INSURANCE COMPANY, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing Is a true and correct copy of a Power of Attorney, executed by said
Compantes, which is still in full force and effect; and furthermarse, the resolutions of the Boards of Directors, set aut in the Pawer of Altornay are
in tull force and effect.

In Witness Whereof, 1 have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companles at Westfield Center, Ohio, this Zifﬂaay of
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